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Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery

801 K Street, MS 19-01, Sacramento, California 95814• (916) 322-4027 • www.calrecycle.ca.gov

 October 10, 2011
To:  All Prospective Contractors

RE:  “Used Oil Economic Study Contract, DRR11030”

Addendum No. 1

To the Request for Proposal (RFP) Secondary Method DRR11030
1. The following questions were submitted in response to the RFP and answers to each follow the question.
Q1.
The RFP indicates a current maximum budget of $1.2 million.  Just to clarify, is this the budget for the economic study alone, or is it the budget for the suite of studies and contractors CalRecycle is retaining for the overall project (e.g. including the LCA Contractor, the Critical Review Contractor, etc.)?  If the latter, can you provide further information regarding the anticipated budget for the economic study portion of the project?
A1.
The maximum budget for the economic portion of this project is $1.2 million.
Q2.
In general, does CalRecycle have any expectations regarding the proportion of the budget for the economic study that might be required for the following components of this work: data collection, economic modeling, stakeholder and other meetings and processes?

A2.
CalRecycle does not have any expectations regarding the proportion of the budget to be allocated to any of the components of this work.
Q3.
Does CalRecycle expect or desire any sub-state breakdown of the economic analysis and modeling (e.g. regional effects estimates) or is the intention to model and analyze all effects on a statewide basis?

A3.
Yes it is very likely that some sub-state breakdown will be necessary, probably on a regional rather than city or county level.  Also, it is certainly possible that the project boundaries will extend beyond California as the analysis is meant to determine the effects of managing California generated used oil, not strictly used oil managed in California.  If used oil is sent from California to another state then effects in that state must also be considered.
Q4.
Does CalRecycle expect or desire any geographic specificity regarding estimated economic effects outside of California, or can external effects simply be reported on an aggregated basis?
A4.
External effects can be reports on an aggregated basis, however they should be separated between domestic and international.
Q5.
Is this procurement open to federally-funded national laboratories and public and private universities, as well as private consulting firms?
A5.
Yes
2. Attached is a list of all businesses who have expressed an interest in the contract to date (Attachment 1).
All other terms, conditions, and requirements of this RFP will remain the same. 

If you have any questions relating to this RFP process, please contact me by e-mail at contracts@calrecycle.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

{Original Signed By}

Shelly Lewis

Contract Analyst

Administrative Services Branch

	Contact Name
	E-Mail
	Company
	Address
	City
	State
	Zip
	SB
	DVBE

	David Fitzsimons
	david.fitzsimons@oakdenehollins.co.uk
	Oakdene Hollins Research & Consulting
	Pembroke Court, 22-28 Cambridge Street
	Aylesbury HP20 1RS
	UK
	 
	X
	 

	Christopher Thornburg
	Chris@BeaconEcon.com
	Beacon Economics
	5777 West Century Blvd., Ste 895
	Los Angeles
	CA
	90045
	 
	 

	Edwin P. Chase
	epcmvp@aol.com
	Market Value Planners
	3000 Danville Blvd., Suite 401
	Alamo
	CA
	94507
	X
	 

	Onvia
	sourcemgmt@onvia.net
	Onvia
	509 Olive Way Suite 400
	Seattle
	WA
	98101
	 
	 

	Bob Williams
	bwilliams@hazwasteremoval.com
	Fremouw Environmental Services (FES)
	9110 Winters Rd.
	Winters
	CA
	95694
	X
	 

	Arlene Gemmill
	agemmill@earthlink.net
	Gemmill & Associates, LLC
	861 Clayton Street
	San Francisco
	CA
	94117
	X
	 

	Jen Garner
	jgarner@bbcresearch.com
	BBC Research & Consulting
	3773 Cherry Creek North Drive
	Denver
	CO
	80209
	 
	 

	Joseph Tanimura
	jtanimura@brg-expert.com
	Berkeley Research Group
	2049 Century Park East, Suite 2525
	Los Angeles
	CA
	90277
	 
	 

	Adam Winston
	awinston@edrgroup.com
	Economic Development Research Group
	2 Oliver St. 
	Boston
	MA
	02109
	 
	 

	Cheryl Henry
	chenry@calrecovery.com
	CalRecovery, Inc.
	2454 Stanwell Drive
	Concord
	CA
	94520
	X
	 


mailing address: 1001 i street, p.o. box 4025, sacramento, ca  95812-4025

[image: image1.png]
Original printed on 100 % post-consumer content, processed cHLorine free paper

